

## WESTMONT HIGH SCHOOL ATHLETIC BOOSTER CLUB

MEETING MINUTES MAY 4, 2022 7:15 PM

- 1. Called to order at 7:28 p.m.
  - Attendance: Adam Perez, Tenaya Adams, Lawrence DaQuino, Tessa Kirtley, Jeannie DaQuino, Traci Mitchell, Michelle Barber, Scott Dyer, Kevin Kushmaul. Absent: Jamie Long, Anh-Dao Nguyen-Church, Suzanne Reese.
- 2. Secretary's Report Tenaya Adams
  - Minutes from April 2022 were approved.
- 3. President's Report Lawrence DaQuino
  - Board received 6 applications and voted on the following awards (\$2300 total):
    - Aiden Huber \$500
    - Emily Landers \$500
    - Lindsay Lee \$400
    - Lavanika Sharma \$300
    - Kayla Kim \$300
    - Reiko Schlingo \$300
  - Each recipient will receive their check at the senior award night.
  - Senior Sunset BBQ: A student requested help on June 1. Larry will advise the student to email Mrs. Saldana to send a request via Canvas for parent volunteers.
  - Coach Paul Becker (track & field) might have a funding request coming to us in June for a discus net.
- 4. Treasurer's Report Tessa Kirtley
  - BofA balance (total cash balance): \$58,669.93.
  - Includes a PayPal transfer in progress for \$263.76.
  - We got a corporate match/donation for \$700.
  - Membership Toolkit (\$450) has been paid through 5/2/23.
  - Tessa reimbursed Westmont Athletics for the plaques.
  - Tessa will look into Venmo as a possible platform for payment.
- 5. HS Administration Report Adam Perez
  - Spring season wrapping up.
  - Tennis, volleyball, badminton all having final games.
  - Looking for several new coaches, especially water polo, field hockey, girls volleyball.
  - Boys and girls soccer programs submitted a request for uniforms next year (\$2000 each, \$4000 total). Funding request was approved.
  - Gym repairs will be ongoing during the summer, including new banners.
  - Working on the next Hall of Fame inductees (13 individuals) at the Sept 23, 2022 football game.



## WESTMONT HIGH SCHOOL ATHLETIC BOOSTER CLUB

MEETING MINUTES MAY 4, 2022 7:15 PM

- 6. Membership Report Traci Mitchell, Michelle Barber, Jamie Long
  - We added several new members last month. We worked the table at "Welcome Warrior Night" and handed out flyers.
  - Brainstormed ideas for membership swag; no decision reached.
  - Membership will look into purchasing a new sign for our membership table.
- 7. Snack Shack Scott Dyer
  - BVALs (May 7): Boosters are gearing up to run snack shack for this meet.
  - Scott is stocking up the food inventory. For larger food items, we'll serve breakfast burritos, donuts, tri tip sandwiches, baked potatoes.
  - We are exploring the potential idea of having a limited snack shack offering for Westmont track meets or Rolling Hills meets.
  - Looking into re-establishing our Sysco contact and pricing out some equipment options (ice machine, soda fountain, etc.)
- 8. Fundraising Report Kevin Kushmaul
  - Boba Tea Gong Cha fundraiser in planning; looking at last week in May.
- 9. New business: Scott suggested having a "Westmont Summer Roundup" that the Boosters hosts in August soon after school starts; invite all the athletic teams to come out and have food trucks in the parking lot. Have a membership table to sell memberships.
- 10. Next meeting June 1, 2022 at 6:00 p.m. in the library.
- 11. Adjournment at 9:02 p.m.

Tenaya Adams
Secretary, Westmont Athletic Boosters
https://westmont-athletic-boosters.weebly.com/meeting-agendaminutes.html